



TRANSPORT & ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE
MEETING MINUTES Wednesday 26th September 2018 at 19:30

Attendees: Cllrs. Nick Beaumont (Chairman), Catherine Jackson (CJ), Gail Murphy (GM),

Members of the public: nil

1. Apologies – None
2. The minutes of meetings held on Wednesday 4th July 2018 were read and approved.
3. Matters arising from previous minutes
 - a. Councillors attended the Plastics Free initiative meeting this evening and subsequently will discuss the creation of an environmental policy with full council.
 - b. Verge - second cut happened this week. Per minutes, council to discuss impact of two cuts versus paying for more.
 - c. Lych Gate - Grant application in progress to finance repair.
4. Allotment Hedge Laying
 - a. Scheduled for weekend of 10/11th November. Preparation would begin on 8th November.
 - b. There are sufficient volunteers but spectators welcome to have a go.
 - c. Details to be posted on Facebook and November Parish Magazine
5. Update on Parking issues and requests pending with ESCC.
 - a. Nothing to report and no feedback as yet received from ESCC
6. Footpath/Walks book.
 - a. Reprinting quote is very close to the 2012 cost @ £2,000 for 500 copies. This sum would be recovered from sales with excess contributing towards future updates.
 - b. Some artwork will need updating, CJ is investigating possible funding from SDNP to cover necessary design work.
7. Community Speed Watch
 - a. A minimum of 5 volunteers would be needed. Training from Sussex Police would be given.
 - b. NB to find out the best times to conduct the speed monitoring as this would be an important factor on who could volunteer.
 - c. Equipment would need to be rented or purchased. NB to investigate costs, availability and process for renting.
8. SLR Agenda Items
 - a. Meeting Scheduled for 16th October.
 - b. Agenda items discussed and NB to distribute to ESCC
9. Date for future meeting - 28th November 2018

The meeting closed at 8:10pm. These minutes are in draft form and, subject to any agreed amendments, will be ratified at the next meeting on 28th November 2018.